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Appendix G: Electricity Supply Confirmation 
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Appendix H: Telecommunications Supply Confirmation 
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Mike Botting

From: Don Baskett <Don.Baskett@chorus.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2015 10:38 a.m.

To: Mike Botting; TSG

Cc: Marc Bretherton; Richard Mould

Subject: Northlake - Chorus network Confirmation

Attachments: W4481-7 008 Rev 1 151217 North Lake - Power & Telecom Modelling Plans.pdf.pdf

Mike 
 
Thank you for the forward notice with regard to the proposed development areas. 
I have entered some comments in blue font below in response to your queries. 
Happy to discuss if required, I will be in the Nelson Office until around 4pm on Wednesday the 23rd of December or 
back after the 11th of January 2016. 
 
TSG 
 
Please create a file entry for this request: 
WNK: Northlake Development concept plans      
File status: Feasibility 
 
Regards 

 
 

Don Baskett 
Senior Delivery Specialist 
  
T +64 3 9890092  
M 027 473 3261 
F +64 3 548 4953 
E Don.Baskett@chorus.co.nz 

  
Level 2, Exchange Building, 30 Halifax Street Nelson Private Bag 27
www.chorus.co.nz  
 

From: Mike Botting [mailto:Mike.Botting@ppgroup.co.nz]  
Sent: Monday, 21 December 2015 2:44 p.m. 
To: Don Baskett <Don.Baskett@chorus.co.nz> 
Cc: Marc Bretherton <marc.bretherton@wintonpartners.co.nz> 
Subject: FW: w4481-7 - Northlake - Power Confirmation 
 
Hi Don 
 
Attached are some overall plans of the Northlake zone with the plans broken down into proposed stages. I have 
emailed you rather than TSG because of the issues surrounding obtaining confirmation that telecommunications can 
be made available to development area as opposed to requesting an actual supply contract.  
 
At this stage we do not have an overall subdivision plan that can be provided to Chorus. We only have the structure 
plan which contains various subzones. The attached plans show the subzones, maximum dwelling densities and also 
provide a preliminary idea of how the staging of the area will progress. 
 
As part of our high order planning we would like to know the following from Chorus  
 

1. As an initial step can you review the proposed plans and provide us with a letter confirming that 
telecommunications can be made available to Stages 1 -4. This we see as a simple letter outlining that 
subject to detailed design Chorus will be able to provide telecommunications to the development area. 
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Chorus fibre network can be extended into the development area subject to the entering into a subdivision 
reticulation contract and fee payment agreement with the developer. 
As you will be aware there are existing subdivision areas off Aubrey Road that have Chorus fibre reticulation.  
 

2. Also can you outline what the servicing requirements are i.e. where telecommunications would be brought 
into the development area and also what constraints if any there are in the telecommunications network 
that might affect how the area can be developed i.e. offsite upgrades. 

 
The existing fibre network would need to be augmented for extension into the North Lake development area and 
would require fibre installation from Wanaka Exchange via existing duct lines up into Aubrey Road. 
A fibre feeder scope of work and cost can be provided when the detail around Stages 1 to 4 are provided in 2016. If 
this can be done as soon as the scheme plan detail is available it will allow time to sort out the reticulation contract 
detail and Chorus budget approval.   
 
At this point in time stages 1 – 4 by Northlake Investments are proceeding starting next year. Further refined detail 
on the exact subdivision layout will be provided in the New Year once the Overall Development Plan (ODP) is 
finalized. 
 
In the interim the attached plans within each subzone show the maximum density of dwellings. This is based on the 
Northlake District Plan rule densities plus 15%, so these numbers are considered to be the maximum yield. The 
actual yield will be known once the ODP is finalized and may be slightly less. 
 
Give me a call to discuss if necessary. Look forward to receiving the initial confirmation in due course. Can you 
confirm approximate timeframes for confirming back to me with the requested information please. 
 
Note that Marc Bretherton, the Project Manager for Winton partners who are developing the majority of the 
Northlake zone would like to discuss the project with you in more detail once you have reviewed the attached plans. 
If possible, this side of Christmas, could you let me know what time would suit you to hold a teleconference please. 
Failing this we can catch up in early January once you are back at work. 
 
Regards 
 
Mike Botting 
Director & Registered Professional Surveyor 
M 027 505 0664 
E mike.botting@ppgroup.co.nz 
 

PATERSONPITTSGROUP 
Surveying • Planning • Engineering 

Your Land Professionals 
19 Reece Crescent, Wanaka 9305, New Zealand 
or PO Box 283, Wanaka 9343, New Zealand 
T 03 443 0110 
W www.ppgroup.co.nz 

 
This communication, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are 

not the intended recipient, you should not read it - please contact me immediately, destroy it, and do not 

copy or use any part of this communication or disclose anything about it. Thank you. No confidentiality or 

privilege is waived or lost by any mis-transmission or error. Please note that this communication does not 

designate an information system for the purposes of the Electronic Transactions Act 2002.  
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1. SCOPE 
This report covers the availability of the following infrastructure elements and is intended to accompany a 

resource consent application for Subdivision Consent for Stages 4-6 of Northlake Investments Limited’s 

development of Northlake, Wanaka.  

• Earthworks 

• Roading Design Statement 

• Roading Design Parameters 

• Stormwater 

• Wastewater 

• Water Supply 

• Network Utility Services (electricity and telecommunications) 

Landscaping and geotechnical are covered by separate consultant reports. 

2. PROPOSED INFRASTRUCTURE 
All infrastructure for the Northlake development has been designed in accordance with Councils Land 

Development and Subdivision Code of Practice (LDSCOP) 

The following information is contained in Appendices A – F; 

• Appendix 1: Bulk earthworks plans stages 4-6 

• Appendix 2: Site management plan approved under RM160186 

• Appendix 3: Approved ODP roading hierarchy plan and typical cross sections 

• Appendix 4: Table 3.2 road classification table 

• Appendix 5a: Electricity supply confirmation 

• Appendix 5b: PowerNet design for ODP area 

• Appendix 6: Telecommunications supply confirmation 

• Appendix 7: Tonkin and Taylor water modelling report (Feb 2016) 

2.1 Earthworks 
RM160186 granted consent for bulk earthworks across Stages 1 – 7 of the Northlake development. This 

consent was approved a total earthworks quantum of 297,858m³ over an area of 20.4ha. The approved bulk 

earthworks includes the formation of roads to subgrade, the levelling and re-contouring of residential 

allotments, and the topsoiling of road berms, reserve areas and allotments. 

Since obtaining the bulk earthworks consent, the final ground level for proposed Stage 4 has been re-designed 

to provide better outlook and orientation for the resultant lots. Stages 5 & 6 remain very similar to what was 

approved under RM160186 with the only differences being the transition to the re-designed ground levels in 

Stage 4.  

We also note that the consented earthworks need to be essentially re-approved in order to reset the post 

subdivision ground level (in accordance with the QLDC District Plan definition of ground level).  

A revised set of drawings for Stages 4-6 bulk earthworks is included with this application for approval – refer 

to Appendix 1. A summary of the Stages 4-6 earthworks is shown below: 

• Area of exposed bare earth: 6.7 Ha 

•  Volume of earthworks:  91,000m³ 
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• Maximum cut height:  6.5m 

• Maximum fill height:  2.3m 

The potential for environmental effects i.e. dust, sedimentation and erosion, resulting from the proposed 

earthworks will be managed in accordance with the site management plan approved under RM160186. A copy 

of this is attached to this report as Appendix 2. Sheet 106 of this drawing set is an updated site management 

plan factoring in the now completed earthworks for Stages 1-3 

2.2 Road Design Statement 
2.2.1 Scope of Roading Design Statement 

The intention of this roading design statement is to outline to Council details of the proposed roading network 

for the Northlake Development as a whole and in doing so give context to the stages 4-6 application for 

subdivision consent.  

This roading design statement covers all aspects of the proposed roading design as required by Section 3.2.6 

of the QLDC LDSCOP. This includes: 

(a) Road dimensions and layout 

(b) Place and link functions 

(c) Connectivity 

(d) How target operating speeds have been achieved 

(e) How LID principles have been considered for stormwater run-off from the roads 

2.2.2 Roading Dimensions & Layout 

The road layout for the Northlake development is shown on the plans contained in Attachment B of the AEE. 

The roading layout has been governed primarily by the location of existing road connections i.e. Outlet Road, 

Northburn Road and Mount Linton Avenue and the requirements of the Northlake structure plan.   

Road dimensions have been based initially on the minimum requirements outlined in Table 3.2 QLDC LDSCOP 

and then modified to suit the functional and aesthetic goals of the proposed development. Refer Appendix 4 

for our modified table 3.2. 

The proposed roads have a movement lane widths of either 2 x 4.2m, 5.5 – 5.7m or 2.75 – 3.0m. The reasons 

for these width options is as follows; 

Road Type A 

Road Type A on the roading hierarchy plan corresponds to an E13 type road in table 3.2 of QLDC LDSCOP. This 

is classed as a collector road. 

This features movement lanes of 2 x 4.2m width, recessed parallel car parking with a dimensions of 2.7 m x 

6.1m parking bays, footpaths on both sides with a width of 2m.  

An added feature is proposed within Road type A includes a central boulevard/planting island and a large swale 

providing the primary stormwater conveyance down the middle of the site. 

Road type A is contained within a 30m legal width to provide sufficient room to accommodate the swale, 

central boulevard/planting Island, the 2m wide footpaths, recessed parking, the movement lane, landscaping 

and services. 
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Road Type AA 

Road Type AA on the roading hierarchy plan corresponds to an E13 type road in table 3.2 of QLDC LDSCOP. 

This is classed as a collector road. 

This features movement lane widths of 2 x 4.2m, recessed parallel car parking with dimensions of 2.7m x 6.1m 

parking bays, footpaths on both sides with a width of 2m.  

An added features proposed within Road type AA includes a central boulevard/planting island. This road type 

does not include the large swale. Road type AA is contained within a 20m legal width to provide sufficient 

room to accommodate the central boulevard/planting island, the 2m wide footpaths, recessed parking, the 

movement lane, landscaping and services. 

Road Type B – 20m Width 

Road Type B – 20m width on the roading hierarchy plan corresponds to an E12 type road in table 3.2 of QLDC 

LDSCOP. This is classed as a local road. 

This features a movement lane width of 5.7m, recessed parallel car parking with a dimensions of 2.7m x 6.1m 

parking bays, footpaths on both sides with a minimum width of 1.5m.  

Footpaths will be provided on both side where the road is servicing 20 or more dwellings or is longer than 

100m in length. Recessed car parking will be provided where the road is servicing more than 100 dwellings. 

Road Type B – 20m Width is contained within a 20m legal width to provide sufficient room to accommodate 

the 1.5m wide footpaths on both sides, recessed parking, the movement lane, landscaping and services. 

Road Type B – 15m Width 

Road Type B – 15m width on the roading hierarchy plan corresponds to an E12 type road in table 3.2 of QLDC 

LDSCOP. This is classed as a local road. 

This features a movement lane width of 5.7m, car parking is shared in movement lane or recessed on one side 

only, footpaths on one or both sides with a minimum width of 1.5m.  

Footpaths will be provided on both sides where the road is servicing 20 or more dwellings or is longer than 

100m in length. 

Road Type B – 15m Width is contained within a minimum 15m legal width to provide sufficient room to 

accommodate the 1.5m wide footpaths, recessed parking, the movement lane, landscaping and services. 

A 5.7m movement lane width provides for the ability to park on one side of the road and one through lane or 

alternatively two through lanes. Neither option will be delineated but rather this will be left for road users to 

decide.  

Road Type C 

Road Type C on the roading hierarchy plan corresponds to an E11 type road in table 3.2 of QLDC LDSCOP. This 

is classed as a lane. 

This features a movement lane width of 5.7m, car parking is shared in the movement lane, footpaths on one 

side with a minimum width of 1.5m.  

Road Type C is contained within a minimum 12m legal width to provide sufficient room to accommodate the 

1.5m wide footpath, the movement lane, landscaping and services. 
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Road Type D 

Road Type D on the roading hierarchy plan corresponds to an E11 type road in table 3.2 of QLDC LDSCOP. This 

is classed as a lane. 

This features a movement lane width of 5.7m, car parking is shared in the movement lane, and pedestrian 

access is shared within the movement lane.  

Road Type D is contained within a minimum 10m legal width to provide sufficient room to accommodate the 

movement lane, landscaping and services. 

Road Type F- Access 

Road Type F Access corresponds to an E9 or E10 road in table 3.2 of QLDC LDSCOP. This is classed as a lane 

and will be either private or public depending on the number of lots serviced. 

This features a movement lane width of 3.0m, allows for passing every 50m, and pedestrian access is shared 

within the movement lane.  

Road Type Access is contained within a width of 6m to 10m legal width to provide sufficient room to 

accommodate the movement lane, landscaping and services. 

8. Road Type – Semi Rural 

Road Type Semi Rural corresponds to an E8 road in table 3.2 of QLDC LDSCOP. This is classed as a collector 

road. 

This features a movement lane of 5.7m width, sealed shoulders with a water table drain. Pedestrians are 

catered for by a 2m wide gravel footpath along one side.  

Road Type Semi Rural is contained within a 20m legal width. 

2.2.3 Place and Link Functions 

Section 3.2.4 QLDC LDSCOP states that “the two fundamental roles of a road are to provide a space for 

interaction between people for a range of purposes and access to land so that movement between places can 

occur”. 

The following two sections discuss the proposed design in terms of both ‘place context’ and ‘link context’  

Place Context 

Place context is defined for both the specific land use served and the broader area type in which it is located.  

The land use characteristic is defined according to the description of predominant activities in individual areas. 

QLDC LDSCOP uses the descriptions “live, play, shop, work and learn, in addition to activities associated with 

growing, manufacturing and transporting of goods and products”.  

Using Table 3.1 from QLDC LDSCOP, we have categorised the development area as: 

(a) Land use: live and play 

(b) Area type: suburban 

The live and play land use is defined as “homes, home based businesses, and mixed use developments with 

residential uses, as well as parks and low impact recreation”. The proposed use of the development is for 

residential homes, local purpose and/or recreation reserves, walkway linkages and stormwater reserves and 

is consistent with the live and play land use.  
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The suburban area type is defined as “low and moderate density housing up to 15 units per hectare in an area 

where housing is the exclusive or dominant use”. Residential housing will be the predominant land use allowing 

for the fact that there will likely be a few home based businesses established.  

The ‘urban’ area type anticipates much a higher residential density (50 units per hectare) plus the inclusion of 

other land uses and is therefore not an appropriate category for the subject site. Similarly, the ‘rural’ area type 

is not appropriate because this is intended for a residential population outside of the urban limits.  

Table 3.1 explains the transport context for the suburban area type as private vehicles being the predominant 

form of transport with public transport providing for peak flow on arterial and connector/collector roads. It 

further explains that non-motorised trips are primarily recreational and occur on local roads. Whilst the public 

transport component of this explanation is not currently applicable in the Wanaka context and private vehicles 

will be the predominant form of transport for the next few years, it is anticipated that public transport will be 

in place at some time in the future. With this in mind it would appear logical that bus stops could be situated 

on the Type A and Type B roads by converting some of the recessed parking into a suitable bus stop or by 

constructing a suitable bus stop at the appropriate time in the future by removal of street landscaping as 

required. 

Link Context 

Link context is classified by the extent of access and the degree of through movement intended to be served. 

This standard includes three levels of link context; 

 

(a) Lane: a road that provides very high local access and very limited through movement connectivity. 

Very low vehicle speeds with shared pedestrian and vehicle access predominate; 

(b) Local road: A road that provides access and connectivity for a local area. Low vehicle speeds, 

pedestrian and local amenity values predominate; 

(c) Connector/collector road: A road that provides circulation in local areas and links to arterial roads, 

while balancing this with pedestrian and local amenity values. Higher vehicle and access for all modes 

of transport including public transport predominate.  

The proposed road classification table contained in Appendix 4 contains columns that detail which of the above 

classification options has been assigned to each of the proposed roads. 

2.2.4 Connectivity 

Section 3.2.5 of QLDC LDSCOP states that well connected networks (roads and other links) are achieved with 

smaller block sizes and regular connections. Network connectivity shall be designed to achieve: 

 

(a) Shorter travel distances; 

(b) An increased number of alternative routes for all types of users; 

(c) Increased opportunity for interaction; 

(d) Improved access to public transport, cycling and walking networks, and access to destinations.  

The proposed roading layout provides considerable options for route choice by utilising all connection points 

to existing roads.  

The proposed roading layout linkage points and connectivity is consistent with the routes shown in RM 160152 

being the approved ODP for Northlake. 

Access to public transport has been mentioned earlier in this report.   
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2.2.5 Target Operating Speeds 

Section 3.3.5 of QLDC LDSCOP states that traffic management shall be included in the road design to ensure 

that the target operating speeds are achieved. Target operating speed can be managed by physical and 

psychological devices such as narrowed movement lanes, reduced forward visibility, slow points, build outs, 

lengths, chicanes, planting and landscaping and street furniture and art works. The two key geometric factors 

that contribute to achieving the target operating speed are carriageway width and forward visibility.  

The proposed carriageway widths are consistent with the requirements of QLDC LDSCOP in order to provide a 

suitable number of through lanes as well as making provision for car-parking and passing manoeuvres. 

2.2.6 LID Principles for Stormwater Runoff from Roads 

It is proposed to direct all stormwater runoff from roads to the roadside kerb and channel which will in turn 

discharge into mudtanks and an underground piped network. Ultimately all stormwater runoff from the roads 

will be piped to various stormwater reserves located across the site where the runoff will be detained so as to 

balance pre and post flows.  

The design of the stormwater reserves is discussed in a separate report prepared by Riley Consultants. In 

summary the design is considered to be ‘low impact’ since all stormwater will be attenuated to pre-

development flows. 

Other LID options such as road side swales have been discounted due to the density of housing and the 

resulting number of vehicle crossing which would limit the effectiveness of any roadside swales, the 

maintenance requirements of these options (and degradation of visual appeal if maintenance is not 

undertaken. 

2.3 Roading Design Parameters  
Typical cross sections for all proposed roads are contained in Appendix 3. 

The road design parameters proposed are as follows: (refer also the proposed road classification Table 3.2 

contained in Appendix 4) 

2.3.1 Extension of Road 1 (Northlake Drive) 

Feature Design Features Reason for Departure if any 

Road No 1  

Cross Section Ref E13  

Our Road Type Type A  

Area  Suburban  

Local attributes  Primary access to housing  

Locality served  Up to 800du  

Target operating speed  50km/h  

Legal road width  30m  

Pedestrians  A footpath will be constructed on both 

sides of the road 2.0m wide 

 

Passing, parking, loading and 

shoulder  

Recessed parking  

Cyclists  Shared in movement lane  
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Movement lane width  2 x 4.2  

Classification  Connector Road (∼8000 vpd)  

Turning Head Not Required  

Road to be vested in QLDC 

(YES/NO) 

YES  

2.3.2 Extension of Road 8 

Feature Design Features Reason for Departure if any 

Road No Rd 8  

Cross Section Ref E12  

Our Road Type Type B – 15m  

Area  Suburban  

Local attributes  Primary access to housing  

Locality served  1 - 200 lots  

Target operating speed  40km/h  

Legal road width  20m  

Pedestrians  1.5m each side  

Passing, parking, loading and 

shoulder  

No recessed parking  

Cyclists  Shared in movement lane  

Movement lane width  5.7m  

Classification  Local road (∼2000 vpd)  

Turning Head Not Required  

Road to be vested in QLDC 

(YES/NO) 

YES  

2.3.3 Road 11 

Feature Design Features Reason for Departure if any 

Road No 11  

Cross Section Ref E12  

Our Road Type Type B – 20m  

Area  Suburban  

Local attributes  Primary access to housing  

Locality served  1 to 200 du  

Target operating speed  40km/h  

Legal road width  20m Wider than the minimum of 15m – 

Linking Road 12 (which is the 

continuation of Northburn Drive) into 

the Village Centre 

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

2.3.4 Road 12 

Feature Design Features Reason for Departure if any 

Road No 12  

Cross Section Ref E12  

Our Road Type Type B – 20m  

Area  Suburban  

Local attributes  Primary access to housing  

Locality served  1 to 200 du  

Target operating speed  40km/h  

Legal road width  20m Wider than minimum of 15m – 

continuation of Northburn Drive 

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

2.3.5 Road 13 

Feature Design Features Reason for Departure if any 

Road No 13  

Cross Section Ref E11  

Our Road Type Type C – 12m  

Area  Suburban  

Local attributes  Primary access to housing  

Locality served  1 to 20 du  

Target operating speed  20km/h  

Legal road width  12m Wider than minimum of 9m to allow 

room for carriageway, services and 

landscaping 

Pedestrians  1.5m on one side only  
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Passing, parking, loading and 

shoulder  

No recessed parking  

Cyclists  Shared in movement lane  

Movement lane width  5.7m  

Classification  Lane (∼200 vpd)  

Turning Head Not Required  

Road to be vested in QLDC 

(YES/NO) 

YES  

2.3.6 Access 7 

Feature Design Features Reason for Departure if any 

Access No 7  

Cross Section Ref E9  

Our Road Type Type F – 10m  

Area  Suburban  

Local attributes  Primary access to housing  

Locality served  1 to 6 du  

Target operating speed  10km/h  

Legal road width  10m Wider than required to allow room 

for carriageway, services and 

earthworks batters 

Pedestrians  Shared in movement lane  

Passing, parking, loading and 

shoulder  

Shared in movement lane  

Cyclists  Shared in movement lane  

Movement lane width  3.0m  

Classification  Lane  

Turning Head Y shaped – complies with LDSCOP  

Road to be vested in QLDC 

(YES/NO) 

YES  

2.3.7 Access 8 

Feature Design Features Reason for Departure if any 

Access No 8  

Cross Section Ref E9  

Our Road Type Type F – 10m  

Area  Suburban  

Local attributes  Primary access to housing  

Locality served  1 to 6 du  

Target operating speed  10km/h  
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Legal road width  10m – 17m Wider than required to room for 

carriageway, services and turning 

head / courtyard area 

Pedestrians  Shared in movement lane  

Passing, parking, loading and 

shoulder  

Shared in movement lane  

Cyclists  Shared in movement lane  

Movement lane width  3.0m  

Classification  Lane  

Turning Head T shaped – complies with LDSCOP  

Road to be vested in QLDC 

(YES/NO) 

YES  

2.3.8 Access 9 

Feature Design Features Reason for Departure if any 

Road No 9  

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

2.4 Stormwater 

For stormwater refer separate report by Riley Consultants which provide the overall stormwater disposal 

concept for the ODP – this report is contained in Attachment F1 to the application.  

Attachment F2 to the application outlines the proposed management of upstream flows once Stages 4-6 are 

constructed.  
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2.5 Wastewater 

Council’s Project Manager (Infrastructure) has been consulted during the investigation of the proposed 

development’s wastewater requirements. Rationale Ltd were engaged by Council to assess whether there is 

sufficient capacity in the existing network to accommodate the connection of the Northlake Zone and to 

determine whether there is an opportunity to optimise the network by identifying and assessing a range of 

technical options for the servicing of this development. 

Further consultation with Myles Lind of Council has confirmed that Council is happy with the proposed 

connections and confirms that no upgrades are required to off-site infrastructure.  

The proposal for Stages 4 -6 is to provide each lot with a Ø100mm lateral that is connected to the reticulated 

mains within the road corridors. All wastewater from these stages will gravity flow towards Road 1 and then 

south along Outlet Road in the drainage network that is being extended in Stage 1.  

2.6 Water Supply 

Council’s Project Manager (infrastructure) has been consulted during the investigation of the proposed 

development’s potable water requirements.  Tonkin and Taylor Ltd were engaged by Council to assess whether 

there is sufficient capacity in the existing network to accommodate the connection of the Northlake 

development and to determine whether there is an opportunity to optimise the network by identifying and 

assessing a range of technical options for the servicing of this development. 

Consultation with Mark Baker of Council has confirmed that Council is happy with the proposed connection of 

Northlake to its infrastructure but requires further modelling to be carried out by Council using a calibrated 

model before offsite upgrades, if any are required, can be confirmed. 

2.6.1 Internal Reticulation 

The proposal for Stages 4-6 is as follows: 

• Extend the existing Ø150mm water main in Northburn Drive north along Road 12 and Access 9 to tie 

into the Ø250mm main in Road 1 (Northlake Drive) 

• Extend the Ø250mm principal main along the south side of Road 1 (Northlake Drive) constructed in 

Stage 2 

• All other reticulation will be Ø100mm water mains or Ø50mm rider mains 

2.6.2 Modelling Considerations 

The Tonkin and Taylor report (refer to Appendix 7) states in Section 4.1 that the modelling shows ‘Beacon Point 

Reservoir (RL 382m) and the corresponding  network infrastructure has sufficient capacity to meet the 

additional 47.80l/s demand of Stages 1-4 with little impact on pressure and demand to the surrounding 

network. However, minimum residual pressures of 300kPa were not met at areas of higher elevation (above 

RL 343m). This is due to the reservoir elevation relative to the higher levels of the development and is not 

considered a result of head losses in the network”.  

With regard to the current application, only Lots 135-140 are at or above RL343 with Lots 137-139 being at 

the highest elevation of 344m. We note that the Tonkin and Taylor report contained in Appendix 7 is dated 

Feb 2016 and we understand that since this date Council has undertaken further modelling and calibration of 

its water supply network. We therefore request that Council review the T&T report and advise accordingly.  
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Section 4.1 of the T&T report further notes that firefighting flows will be available 

2.7 Network Utility Services 
 

2.7.1 Electricity 

The electrical reticulation that will be installed for Stages 1-3 of Northlake can be extended to supply Stages 

4-6.  The local electricity authority, Aurora Energy, were consulted during the preliminary planning of Stages 

1-3 and they have confirmed that supply can be made available to this site. This supply is currently limited to 

single phase 15kVA per lot.  A letter from Aurora confirming this is attached Appendix 5a. 

Subsequent to this discussion, PowerNet have been commissioned to install and operate an embedded 

network for Northlake. A design for the entire ODP area approved under RM 160152 has been provided by 

Peak Power and is attached as Appendix 5b. The area covered by this design includes Stages 4-6. 

 

2.7.2 Telecommunications 

Chorus has confirmed that telecommunications can be made available to the site. This will require extension 

of the reticulation installed for Stages 1-3. The final design is subject to confirmation with Chorus.  A letter 

from Chorus confirming this is attached in Appendix 6. 

2.8 Conclusion 
 

All of the network operators for water, waste water, power and telecom have confirmed connection to their 

system by Northlake is possible. 

 

While some system upgrades are known to be necessary, further modelling by Council using its new calibrated 

water supply model is required to confirm the exact timing. At this stage the subdivision of Stage 4-6 covers 

only a small part of the Northlake zone. It is anticipated that detailed modelling by Council will confirm what 

subdivision stages can connect before triggering offsite upgrades. 

 

Development contributions payable for this development (less the credit for upgrading the system) will 

mitigate any effect this development will have on Council’s existing infrastructure. 

 

 

 
 

Alex Todd 

Paterson Pitts Group Limited (Wanaka) 
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Appendix 1: Stages 4-6 Bulk Earthworks Drawings 
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Appendix 2: Site Management Plan 
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1. Outline 
 

The following outlines how Civil Construction will manage potential issues 

surrounding the site to ensure compliance with the conditions of the resource 

consent (RM 160186). 

 

This is a live document and will be updated as and when necessary. Civil Construction 

recognises the intrinsic value of the natural environment and is committed to its 

protection.  

 

This document will be held on site, with all contractors and staff briefed on its 

requirements. 

 

The contents of this Site Management Plan are covered in the Civil Construction 

Northlake Development Site Induction to ensure all employees and third parties are 

aware of the key points within this plan. 

 

2. Site layout 
 

The site is located off Outlet Road in Wanaka. The site is contained with part of a 108 

hectare block of land owned by Northlake Investments Limited (NIL). 

 
Figure 1: Northlake Development Wanaka Site Layout and land ownership. \ 

Site Boundary 

Site Facilities 

Site Access from 

Outlet Road 

Emergency access 

points, danger and 

hazard signs 



 

 

 
Figure 2: Northlake Development Wanaka Site Facilities Layout  



 

 

3. Ongoing management and monitoring thorough the 

project 
 

The following areas have been identified as requiring ongoing management and 

monitoring throughout the project: 

- Surrounding buildings and neighbours 

- Work hours 

- Construction vehicles, visitor parking and site deliveries. 

- Site access & fencing 

- Pedestrians and cycle traffic in adjacent areas  

- Noise  

- Vibration 

- Dust 

- Sediment/erosion control 

- Earthworks 

- Vegetation 

- Fuel / Chemical storage 

- Communication plan 

- Complaints process 

 

3.1 Surrounding Buildings and Neighbours 

 

� Letter drops will be completed to surrounding residences prior to the bulk 

earthworks commencing. Surrounding residents will be kept informed of work 

activities on a monthly basis through email or letter drop. Recipients of the 

email or letter will have the opportunity to provide feedback and / or meet 

with Civil Construction. 

� Site Hazard Board located at the site entrance will have site management 

contact details. 

� Site management is available for liaison with surrounding residents. 

� The neighbours to the site will be informed as required of any works that is 

likely to cause disturbance. The disturbance to neighbours is to be minimised 

in all circumstances. 

� Existing buildings will be isolated with a fence on the boundary 

 

3.2 Work Hours 

 

Hours of operating for earthworks will be: 

� Monday to Saturday (inclusive): 7:30am to 6:30pm 

� Sunday and public holiday: No Activity 

 

In addition, no heavy vehicles are to enter or exit the site and no machinery will 

start operate earlier than 7:30am. All activity on the site is to cease by 6:30pm. 

 

Establishment operations works are to begin on Monday 4th of July 2016, with 

earthworks planned to commence 7 days after SMP submission. 
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3.3 Site access & Fencing 

 

� The site will be kept securely fenced to control access and ensure no 

unauthorised access to the site.  

� The main site access via Outlet road will be for all visitors and the construction 

traffic. 

� Emergency access points in addition of site layout and sign boards. 

� Access to site, particularly fencing will be monitored and assessed on an 

ongoing basis. Where necessary additional measures will be taken to ensure 

both the safety of members of the public and site security. 

 

3.4 Visitor, Site Parking & Site Deliveries 

 

� All vehicles will be parked adjacent to the site office unless otherwise required 

onsite. 

� All deliveries will be to site office and adjacent laydown area via the main site 

entrance from Outlet road. 

  

3.5 Pedestrian and Cycle Access in Adjacent Areas 

 

� Construction activities will be isolated from public walk / cycle ways by fence. 

 

3.6 Noise 

 

� The detailed requirements of noise management and the practices to be 

adopted to comply with NZS 6803:1999. 

� All practicable steps are taken to minimise noise during the contract works. 

� The works shall be carried out in such a manner as to cause the least 

inconvenience to the public. 

� Machinery won’t warm up closer than 100m from nearest dwelling.  

� Construction depot will be away from houses and isolated by soil band. 

� Effects associated with noise will be controlled through hours of operations 

 

3.7 Vibration 

 

� The earthworks shall cease if at any time a justifiable complaint regarding 

effects from vibration associated with earthworks activities. 

� The issue will be investigated and alternative measures and/or operational 

changes that can be made to resolve, mitigate or avoid the issue resulting 

from vibration will be discussed. 

� In the event that these concerns cannot be resolved between the parties, 

suitably qualified professional shall be engage to asses vibration associated 

with earthworks and determine any adverse effect on land and buildings 

beyond this site. This report to be adopted to comply with the standard BS 

5228:1992 or a similar internationally accepted standard. 
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� Civil Construction is proposed to use non vibration equipment to undertake 

the earthworks. 

  

3.8 Dust Control 

 

� Dust will be controlled by water carts by ensuring haul roads, stockpiles and 

exposed materials are wetted down. 

� Areas such as entrances to and from site will be dampened with K lines 

systems. 

� Once the onsite water supply has been established all water will be source 

from on site.  

� Stripped areas will be kept as small as possible whilst ensuring works can 

progress economically. 

� Top-soil and seeding will be re-spread to the finished lots areas as soon as 

practicable within 3 weeks after finished earthworks.  

� If dust is a nuisance to surrounding buildings work will cease until the issue 

has been brought under control. Certain works cease during particularly windy 

days when dust cannot be controlled.  

 

3.9 Erosion Control 

 

� All construction works will be monitored for erosion weekly and following rain 

event of 10mm in 12 hour period.  

� Suitable management of overland water by cut off drains, piping and 

dispersement will eliminate and/or minimise concentrated flows from causing 

erosion. 

� Earth worked and exposed areas will be stabilised by reinstatement of 

vegetation as per the resource consent (RM160186). 

 

3.10 Sediment, Runoff, Silt Control 

 

� Primary, Secondary and Tertiary sediment control will be implemented in the 

means of catchment areas controlled by surface drains, hard piping to 

detention pond for sediment retention before final disposal into either on site 

soakage pits or into existing storm water system. Use of silt fence will be 

implemented, locations to be confirmed based on detailed site assessment of 

natural surface water movement. These will be monitored and cleared when 

required. 

� The silt catchment strategy revolves around assessment of existing over land 

water flows (or digging cut-off drains where required) and constructing 

settlement pond at selected location. Silt fences are then placed downstream 

of the ponds for final filtering prior to discharge. 

� Controls to manage potential silt run-off will be in place prior to earthworks 

commencing in areas that have the potential to discharge silt. 
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� Silt controls will be assessed on a monthly basis and after heavy rainfall 

(10mm within 12hours) to monitor their effectiveness, ensure they are 

cleaned out regularly, and improve the silt control system as required. 

 

3.11 Construction methodology 

 

� Prior to commencing earthworks on the site construction vehicle crossing will 

be installed. All construction traffic will use this crossing to enter and exit the 

site. Minimum standard for this crossing is 150mm depth of compacted AP65 

metal that extends 20m into the site. Shake down grid will be installed if 

finding ground is particularly sticky and causing tracking out onto Outlet Road 

and beyond.  

� Earthworks methods are to be in line with industry best practice: 

1. Establishment of silt and dust control measures 

2. Strip and stockpile soil 

3. Cut to Fill 

4. Subgrade preparation 

5. Re-spread stockpiled soil on finished lots 

� Contaminated Soil Works –works will be undertaken in accordance with the 

Contaminated Soil Management Plan (May 2016) 

� Subdivision Works methods are to be in line with industry best practice. 

� Plant only operates during permitted times. 

� All equipment is subject to pre start inspections to ensure it is fit for purpose 

and safe to use. 

� All staff will be made aware that in the event of uncovering koiwi tangata 

(human skeletal remains), waahi taoka (resources of importance), waahi tapu 

(places or features of special significance) or other Maori artefact material, all 

activity in the immediate area is to cease. Site management are to notify 

Council, Tangata Whenua, Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga, and in the 

case of human remains the New Zealand Police. Work will not recommence in 

the area until directed by the relevant authorities. 

Ben Teele of Origin Consultants Limited (Ph.: 03 409 0607) has been appointed 

for archaeological monitoring of the development.  

   

3.12 Vegetation 

 

Revegetation will be implemented as soon as practicable and as the seasons 

allow after the completion of the works.  Vegetation of the disturbed areas will 

decrease sediment yield from the disturbed areas and is considered the most 

appropriate method of preventing on-going sedimentation post-construction 

works. 

 

3.13 Fuel / Chemical storage 

 
Location of Fuel (chemical) storage / refuelling station is shown in Figure 2: Northlake 

Development Wanaka Site Facilities Layout.  
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3.14 Communication Plan 

 

The representative of Civil Construction Limited for Northlake development is: 

 

Paul Horrell      Scott Southerland 

Civil Construction Limited   Civil Construction Limited 

027 430 1664     027 430 1675 

 

The secondary contact is the Civil Construction Limited office, phone 03 442 3979. 

 

 

A project information board will be erected at the access points to the development 

at the Outlet road.  The project information boards will be kept in a tidy condition for 

the duration of the development. 

 

3.15 Complaints Process 

 

While it is hoped that the above measures will prevent complaints from surrounding 

residents and the wider community, there is potential for complaints or concerns to 

be reported via two channels: 

a. Direct to site management 

b. Via QLDC 

 

Regardless of the reporting channel, Civil Construction will assess complaints using 

the process shown in Figure 3. 
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Figure 3: Northlake Development Complaints Management Process 

 

 

4. Contaminated soil management plan 
 

A contaminated soil management plan (CSMP) has been prepared by Davis Consulting 

Group Limited and provides a document to guide the excavation and disposal of 

arsenic-impacted soils and the subsequent ongoing management of the contaminated 

soil in order to mitigate risk to human health and the environment. A copy of CSMP is 

annexed to this site management plan. 

 

5.1 Limitations 
 

The mitigation measures relate is specific to the land area specified and the hazard of 

soil arsenic and boron contamination.  

 

4.2 Contamination Sources 

 

The area for excavation consists of soils with arsenic concentrations exceeding 

25mg/kg. Arsenic is considered to have relatively high toxicity and to be non–

threshold contaminant. A secondary objective is to remove soils impacted with boron. 
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4.3 Mitigation Measures 

 

� Excavation and disposal of contaminated soil and stockpiled soil from the 

encapsulation cell will be sprayed with water prior to end during excavation 

works when dust generation is likely. 

� If dust appears to be migrating off site outside of operation then continuous 

dampening will be implemented. 

� K-lines system will be utilise to provide ongoing wetting if necessary. 

� Overland flow uphill of the encapsulation area will be diverted 

away/around the encapsulation area.  

� Rainfall that enters the contaminated excavation site will be channelled to 

prevent suspended contaminated soil leaving the site. 

� In heavy rainfall events the sediment traps will be maintained. 

� To prevent tracking of contaminated soil off the site, trucks shall avoid 

areas of contamination. A staging area will be set up and excavators deliver 

soil to the trucks.  

� If excavators are require to leave the site they will be water blasted. Wash 

water will be collected within the area of excavation. 

�  PPE including protective gloves and coveralls shall be worn at all times 

during the excavations to further minimise the exposure to the soil. 

� All earthmoving machinery shall have air conditioned cabins to minimise 

inhalation of dust. 

 

 

5. Traffic Management Plan 

 
Traffic Management Plan (TMP) has been prepared by Southern Safety Services 

Limited. A TMP has been submitted to address increased heavy traffic in the Outlet 

and Aubrey Rd precinct for the duration of the project. Other TMP’s will be required 

for specific works, including service upgrades and/or connections to the existing 

infrastructure network and other works as required.  All TMP’s are live documents, 

and when active will be reviewed. Updates will be made as they are deemed necessary 

to be made. A copy of TMP is attached to this site management plan. 

 

On behalf of Civil Construction Ltd:     Date:    

 

Name: Paul Horrell 

 

Signature: 

 

On behalf of Client:      Date:   

 

Name: Marc Bretherton 

 

Signature: 
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This Site Management Plan has been prepared using the following document as the 
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� Paterson Pitts Group “Specification for Construction – Bulk EW” Ref. W4481 – 
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� Riley Consultants Limited “Stormwater Overview Report” Ref. 150693-C, 
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� Traffic Management Plan 
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Annexure 1: Contaminated Soil Management Plan 
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Southern Safety Services Limited  

Traffic Management Plan – Short Form  
 

 

Complete short form if simple activity and RCA permits. Refer to the NZ Transport Agency’s Traffic control devices manual, part 8 

Code of practice for temporary traffic management (CoPTTM), section E, appendix A for a guide on how to complete each 

field. 

Organisations/ 

TMP reference 

TMP 

reference:  

766 

Contractor:  

CIVIL CONSTRUCTION 

Principal (Client): 

CIVIL CONSTRUCTION 

RCA:  

QLDC  

 

Location details 

and road 

characteristics 

Road names and suburb 
House no. / RPs 

(From and to) 

Road  

level 

Permanent  

speed 

AADT/Peak 

flows 

Outlet Rd, Wanaka 

 

Aubrey Rd 

1712/0.000 - 1712/1.309 

 

620/3.111 – 620/3.652 

LV 

 

L1 

50KM 

 

80KM 

267 

Description of 

work activity 

  

Roading Upgrade along Outlet Rd 

Options for traffic Management include: 

- 1. Traffic lights 

- 2. Give Way System 

- 3. Stop and Go 

 

Please find attached layouts. 

Planned work programme 

Start date 04/07/16 Time 8.30am End date 31/03/17 Time 17pm 

Consider significant 

stages, for example: 

 road closures 

 detours  

 no activity 

periods. 

No delays expected 

Alternative dates if 

activity delayed 

TBC 

Road aspects affected (delete either Yes or No to show which aspects are affected) 

Pedestrians affected?  N Property access affected?    N Traffic lanes affected?    Y 

Cyclists affected?  N Restricted parking affected?    N Delays or queuing likely?    N 

TSL/ 

Diagram  

(see TSL 

decision 

matrix for 

guidance) 

TSL details as required 

Approval of Temporary Speed Limits (TSL) are in 

terms of Section 5 of Land Transport Rule: 

Setting of Speed Limits 2003,Rule 54001 

(List speed, length and location) 

Times  

(From and to) 

Dates 

(Start and finish) 

Diagram ref. no.s 

(Layout drawings or 

TMDs) 

Attended 

day/ night 

A temporary maximum speed limit of  30 km/h 

is hereby fixed for motor vehicles travelling 

over the length of  400 m situated between   

1712/0.000 - 1712/1.309      

 

08.30 – 17.00 

 

4/07/16 – 31/03/17 

 

Layout 1 

Unattended 

day/ night 

N/A)    

Contingency plan 

If long queues form or delays exceed 

5mins (or any other period required by 

RCA), site to be disestablished or 

additional lanes made available. 

Adjust TMD to suit unforeseen 

circumstances (eg weather or site 

overlaps with another work site). 

Emergency services will be 

accommodated and access provided 

through the site as required. 



Add additional contingencies: 

 

 

 

 

Contact details 

 Name 
24/7 contact   

number 

CoPTTM  

ID 
Qualification 

Expiry  

date 

Principal 

CIVIL CONSTRUCTION / Jan Zdara 027 430 1670    

TMC 

Tony Francis – QLDC  021 849 912 15470 L1 STMS  27/07/18 

Engineers’ 

representative 

     

Contractor 

CIVIL CONSTRUCTION / Jan Zdara 027 430 1670    

STMS 

Trevor Page 021 033 8340 83400 L1 STMS 12/06/18 

TC 

     

Others as required  

     

TMP preparation (or approval if STMS delegated authority to approve TMPs) 

Delete the option that does not apply (either prepared or approved) 

Prepared By  

 

Trevor Page   04/07/16 

 

83400 L1 STMS 12/06/18 

Name Date Signature ID no.  
Qualificatio

n  

Expiry 

date 

This TMP meets CoPTTM requirements                                                    Number of diagrams attached  

TMP returned for 

correction 

      

Name Date Signature ID no.  
Qualificatio

n  

Expiry 

date 

Engineer/TMC to complete following section when approval or acceptance required 

Approved by 

TMC or engineer 

(delete one) 

      

Name Date Signature ID no.  
Qualificatio

n  

Expiry 

date 

Acceptance by 

TMC (if required) 

      

Name  Date Signature ID no.  
Qualificatio

n  

Expiry 

date 

Qualifier for engineer or TMC approval 

Approval of this TMP authorises the use of any regulatory signs included in the TMP or attached traffic management diagrams. 

This TMP is approved on the following basis: 

1. To the best of the approving engineer’s/TMC’s judgment this TMP conforms to the requirements of CoPTTM. 

2. This plan is approved on the basis that the activity, the location and the road environment have been correctly represented 

by the applicant. Any inaccuracy in the portrayal of this information is the responsibility of the applicant.   

3. The STMS for the activity is reminded that it is the STMS’s duty to postpone, cancel or modify operations due to the adverse 

traffic, weather or other conditions that affect the safety of this site. 

 



TMP or generic plan reference  
 

On-site record must be retained with TMP for 12 months. 

ON-SITE RECORD 

To be used if information below not covered in company documentation. 

Location 

details  

Road names(s):  House number/RPs: Suburb:  

STMS  

(in charge) 
     

Name ID Number  Expiry date Signature Date and time  

TC/STMS-NP 

(delegation) 
     

Name ID Number  Expiry date Signature Date and time  

Site monitoring  

Site to be monitored 2 hourly and inspection documented below. If site control delegated to a TC/STMS-NP the STMS must inspect 

the site once each day. 

Monitoring 

H
ig

h
-v

is
ib

il
it
y

 g
a

rm
e

n
t 

w
o

rn
 b

y
 

a
ll
?
 

S
ig

n
s 

p
o

si
ti
o

n
e

d
 O

K
?
 

C
o

n
fl
ic

ti
n

g
 s

ig
n

s 
c

o
v
e

re
d

?
  

  

C
o

rr
e

c
t 

d
e

li
n

e
a

ti
o

n
?
  

M
in

im
u

m
 l
a

n
e

 w
id

th
s 

m
e

t?
 

P
o

si
ti
v
e

 T
TM

?
 

F
o

o
tp

a
th

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
m

e
t?

 

C
y

c
le

 l
a

n
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
m

e
t?

 

Tr
a

ff
ic

 f
lo

w
s 

O
K

?
 

A
d

e
q

u
a

te
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 a

c
c

e
ss

?
 

Comment Date Time Signed by 

Site set up               

2 hourly               

2 hourly                

2 hourly                

2 hourly                

2 hourly                

2 hourly                

Site 

removal 
              

Temporary speed limit – it is a legal requirement to record the placement and location of TSLs. 

Date installed: 

 

Time: 

TSL speed: 

 

Placement (RPs or street numbers):  Length of TSL (m): 

 

Date removed: 

 

Time: 
From:  To:  

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
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Appendix 3: BDG Indicative Road Cross Sections 
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Appendix 4: Road Classification Table 

  



Project: Northlake - Stages 4 - 6

              12            

        

Road Number

NZS4404 

Cross Section 

Ref

Design Decision 

Road Type
Area Land Use Local Attributes

Locality 

Served

Target 

Operating 

Speed 

(km/h)

Min. Road 

Width (m)

Design 

Decision 

Road Width 

(m)

Max. Grade
Provision of Footpath for 

Pedestrians

Design Decision

Provision of Footpath for 

Pedestrians

Passing, parking, loading 

and shoulder 

Design Decision

Provision of Recessed 

Carparking

Cyclists

Min. Movement 

Lane (excl. 

shoulder) (m) 

Design Decision 

Movement Lane 

(excl. shoulder) 

(m)

Design Decision 

Turning Head 

Type

Classification 

Road 1 

(extension)
E13 Type A Suburban Live and Play 

Primary access to 
housing

Up to 800 du 50 20 30 10.00% 2.0m each side 2.0m on each side

Parking is separate and 
recessed. See 3.3.6 Public 

transport is likely (see 
clause 3.3.1.4, 3.3.1.5)

Recessed parking
Separate provision 

where local authoirity 
defined cycle route 

2 x 4.2 2 x 4.2m NA
Connector / collector (≈ 

8000vpd)

Road 8 

(extension)
E12 Type B - 15m Suburban Live and Play 

Primary access to 
housing

1 to 200 du 40 15 15 12.50%

1.5m one side or 1.5m 
each side where more 

than 20 du or more than 
100m in length

1.5m on each side

Shared parking in the 
movement lane up to 

100 du, separate parking 
required over 100 du 

No recessed parking
Shared (In movement 

lane)
5.5 - 5.7 5.7 NA Local Road (≈ 2000vpd)

Road 11 E12 Type B - 20m Suburban Live and Play 
Primary access to 

housing
1 to 200 du 40 15 20 12.50%

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

Road 12 E12 Type B - 20m Suburban Live and Play 
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

Road 13 E11 Type C - 12m Suburban Live and Play 
Access to houses/ 

townhouses
1 to 20 du 20 9 12 16.00%

Shared (In movement 
lane)

1.5m on one side only
Shared (In movement 

lane)
No recessed parking

Shared (In movement 
lane)

5.5 - 5.7 5.7 NA Lane (≈ 200vpd)

Access 7 E9 Type F - 10m Suburban Live and Play 
Access to houses/ 

townhouses
1 to 3 du or 1 

to 6 du
10

3.6m for up 
to 3 du or 

4.5m for up 
to 6 du

10 20.00%
Shared (In movement 

lane)
Shared (In movement 

lane)
Allow for passing up to 

every 50m
No recessed parking & no 

passing required
Shared (In movement 

lane)
2.75 - 3.0 3.0 Y Shape

Lane (this would 
normally be a private 
road or private way)

Access 8 E9 Type F - 10m Suburban Live and Play 
Access to houses/ 

townhouses
1 to 3 du or 1 

to 6 du
10

3.6m for up 
to 3 du or 

4.5m for up 
to 6 du

17 - 10 20.00%
Shared (In movement 

lane)
Shared (In movement 

lane)
Allow for passing up to 

every 50m

No recessed parking. 
Passing to be provided in 
courtyard / turning area

Shared (In movement 
lane)

2.75 - 3.0 3.0 T Shape
Lane (this would 

normally be a private 
road or private way)

Access 9 E9 Type F - 10m Suburban Live and Play 
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

Place Context Design Environment Link Context
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